Brown, Mandy

Subject: MEETING | Telephone call with AFL CEO, Andrew Dillion
Location: Premier to call Andrew on_

Start: Wed 17/09/2025 7:45 AM

End: Wed 17/09/2025 8:00 AM

Recurrence: {none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Rockliff, Jeremy
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Bra!, Ella

From: Sarah McCarty

Sent: Tuesday, 16 September 2025 7:37 PM
To: Scott, Libby

Subject: Meeting with Premier Rockliff

vou don'often get emil ror RN . tis s imporiznt

Hi Libby!
I hope you are well.

| understand Jono Payton has been in touch in regard to arranging a brief meeting with my colleagues, andl'm
hopeful for 5.45pm on this coming Thursday in the Executive Building prior to dinner. If this is possible it would
be much appreciated, a calendar invite could just be sent to me (totally happy to send from my end though!)
and | can forward to staff.

Meeting would be Zoe Heinrichs, Head of GR; and Mark Briers, GR for Sportsbet. Just a brief chat relating to
industry tax measures.

Thank you Libby,

Sarah McCarty | Office Manager | Responsible Wagering Australia
Mo o' oo < BOut Of scope, 36— |



Braz, Ella

From: Scott, Libby

Sent Wednesday, 17 September 2025 8:31 AM

To: ‘Sarah McCarty'

Subject: RE: Meeting with Premier Rockliff | Ref#MIN25/035570
Dear Sarah

Thank you for your email.
The Premier is looking forward to meeting with Responsible Wagering Australia’s Head of Government
Relations, Zoe Heinrichs and Sportsbet's Government Relations, Mark Briers tomorrow, Thursday 18

September from 5.45-6pm. The meeting will be held in the Premier's Hobart Office, Level 11, The
Executive Building, 15 Murray Street, Hobart.

As the building will be closed at that time, please ask Zoe or Mark to call me on [N uPon arrival
so that | can escort them to the meeting.

Thank you for your assistance.
Please let me know if | can assist you further.

Kind regards

Libby Scott
Executive Officer

Office of the Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP
Premier of Tasmania
Liberal Member for Braddon

Level 11, 15 Murray Street, Hobart 7000

g

www.premier.tas.gov.au

From: Sarah McCarty

Sent: Tuesday, 16 September 2025 7:37 PM

To: Scott, Libby

Subject: Saved to CM: Meeting with Premier Rockliff

|| vou doritofen get emai o SRR

Hi Libby!
| hope you are well,

| understand Jono Payton has been in touch in regard to arranging a brief meeting with my colleagues, and I'm
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

v R |



Brown, Mandy

Subject: MEETING | Responsible Waging Australia Head of Government Relations, Zoe
Heinrichs and Sportsbet Government Relations, Mark Briers

Location: Premier's Office, 15 Murray Street, Hobart

Start: Thu 18/09/2025 5:45 PM

End: Thu 18/09/2025 6:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Rockliff, Jeremy

Required Attendees: Gatenby, Chris

Optional Attendees: Events, Premier

Subject: Industry Tax Measures

Ref#MIN25/035570
Noted by LS on 17/09/25



Bray, Ella

From: Hollick, Sean

Sent: Wednesday, 10 September 2025 3:11 PM
To: Scott, Libby

Subject: FW: Catch up re stadium

Hi Libby,

Can you please progress this below dairy request asap.

Kind Regards,
Sean.

Sean Hollick

Principal Adviser

Office of the Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP

Premier of Tasmania

Liberal Member for Braddon

Level 11, 15 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000

Phone: Mobile:
e-mail:

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person
or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the
information is unauthorised. If you have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email,
to inform us of the error and to enable arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability
is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information contained in this transmission.

From: Hollick, Sean

Sent: Wednesday, 10 September 2025 3:08 PM
To: Jude Donnelly
Cc: Tristan Salter
Subject: RE: Catch up re stadium

HiJude,

Sounds good, I’ll progress the request and come back to you asap.

Cheers,
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
information is unauthorised. If you have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or emalil,
to inform us of the error and to enable arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability
is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information contained in this transmission.
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From: lude Donnelly
Sent: Wednesday, 10 September 2025 2:59 PM

To: Hollick, Sean
Cc: Tristan Salter

Subject: Catch up re stadium
Hi Sean,

We are keen to get some time in the diary for a teams meeting with premier and treasurer and Andrew
re Stadium timelines.
Do you have any availability in the next week or so?

Many thanks

Jude

Jude Donnelly

Executive Manager Government and Stakeholder Relations
AFL House - Melbourne, Victoria

v
5

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land across Australia and acknowledge we play our great game on this land and
respect the cultures of all First Peoples, their contribution to our nation and contribution to the game of Australian Football.

& Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Brax, Ella

From: Scott, Libby

Sent: Tuesday, 16 September 2025 4:30 PM
To: "Jude Donnelly'

Subject: RE: Confirming 4.15pm for Thursday
Dear Jude

Thank you for your email and additional information — it is appreciated.
Please contact me if | can be of further assistance.

Kind regards

Libby Scott
Executive Officer

Office of the Hon Guy Barnett MP
Deputy Premier

Treasurer

Attorney-General

Minister for Justice

Level 10, The Executive Building
15 Murray Street, Hobart 7000

Phone: SNSRI

www.dpac.tas.gov.au
o
o

Tawranis
Bt Hioe prafolingi

From: Jude Donnelly
Sent: Tuesday, 16 September 2025 4:16 PM
To: Scott, Libby
Subject: RE: Confirming 4.15pm for Thursday

You don't often get email from_ Learn why this is imp

Hi Libby

Please send to

Andrew.dillor
Tristan.salte
Matthew.chur
Jude.donnell




Thanks so much

Jude

Jude Donnelly
Executive Manager Government and Stakeholder Relations
AFL House - Melbourne, Victoria

™

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land across Australia and acknowledge we play our great game on this land and
respect the cultures of all First Peoples, their contribution to our nation and contribution to the game of Australian Football.

1 Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Scott, Libby

Sent: Tuesday, 16 September 2025 3:32 PM
To: Jude Donnelly

Subject: RE: Confirming 4.15pm for Thursday

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

Report Suspicious

Dear Jude
Thanks for your email. | have confirmed Thursday 18 September, 4.15-4.45pm for this online meeting.

As | will send the meeting invitation including the Teams link, please let me know the names and email
addresses of the attendees.

With thanks

Libby Scott
Executive Officer

Office of the Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP
Premier of Tasmania
Liberal Member for Braddon

Level 11, 15 Murray Street, Hobart 7000
Phone:
A ¥ V.a

From: Jude Donnelly
Sent: Tuesday, 16 September 2025 1:41 PM



To: Scott, Libby
Subject: Confirming 4.15pm for Thursday

You don't often get email fron'_.

Hi Libby
That 4.15pm slot suits us perfectly.

We can send the invite from our end if you like just let me know attendees. Otherwise if you wantto
send | can give you the names our end. Whatever easiest.

Many thanks

Jude

Jude Donnelly

Executive Manager Government and Stakeholder Relations
AFL House - Melbourne, Victoria

v ki

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land across Australia and acknowledge we play our great game on this land and
respect the cultures of all First Peoples, their contribution to our nation and contribution to the game of Australian Football.

o Piease consider the environment before printing this email.

and/or X J is far the or

. to enable
' No liability = accepted for any i
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Brown, Mandy

Subject: ONLINE MEETING | AFL CEO, Andrew Dillon

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting; Hobart-15 Murray St-Level11-Cabinet Room
Start: Thu 18/09/2025 415 PM

End: Thu 18/09/2025 4:45 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status:

Meeting organizer

Hollick, Sean; Whitehouse, Ned

Andrew.dillon (R Tristan sa'te NN Matthew.chun

Organizer: Rockliff, Jeremy
Required Attendees:
Jude Donnelly
Optional Attendees: Scott, Libby; Events, Premier
Resources: Hobart-15 Murray St-Level11-Cabinet Room

Contact: Jude Donnelly, Executive Manager, Government and Stakeholder Relations. Phone: -

Ref#MIN25/34666

Noted by LS on 16/09/25

Microsoft Teams

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 481 100 365 059 5
Passcode: C3kD9aE3

For organizers: |.
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